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APPLICATION FOR VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF PHARMACIST / INTERN LICENSE

PLEASE PRINT IN BLACK OR BLUE INK OR TYPE YOUR RESPONSES

Name: Case No.
J Chris Mitsuoka AC4335
Address of Record:

361 Panay Street
Morro Bay, CA 93442

Pursuant to the terms and conditions of fny probation with the California State Board of Pﬁarmacy (Board)
in Case No, ___AC4335 . | nereby request to surrender my license,
License No. RPH28914 . The Board or its designee shall have the discretion

- whether to grant the requeat for surrender or take any other action it deems appropriate and reasonable.

Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, | will no longer be subject to the terms and
conditions of probation. | understand that this surrender constitutes a record of discipline and shall
become a pan of my license history with the Beard.

Upon the acceptance of the aurrender, ! shall relinquish my pocket and wall license to the Board within
ten (10) days of notification by the Board that the surrender is accepted. | understand that | may not
reapply for any licanse from the board for three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender. |

further understand that | shall meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date the

application for that licenge is submitted to the Board, including any outstanding costs.

PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT YOU ARE NOT RELIEVED OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF YOUR
PROBATION UNLESS THE BOARD NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR REQUEST TO SURRENDER YOUR
LICENSE HAS BEEN ACCEPTED.

0 o e | 6/8/2015 .
Applic2nt's Signature . C~ Date
C/els™

Ex=tutive Officer's Approval Date

All items on this appileation are mandatory in accordance with yaur probationary arder and the Board's Disdplinery Quidalines as
authorized by Tltle 18, California Code of Regulations section 1760, Failure 1o provide any aof the requested information or praviding
unreadable informalien will result in (he applicalion being rejected as incomplata. Tha informatien pravided on this form will be used
to determine eligibility for surrender. The official responsible for information maintananca |s the Exacutlve Officar, telephone (818)
§74-7900, 1626 N. Market Blvd,, Sulte N-219, Sacramento, CA 85834, The Information you provide may also be diaclosed in the
following circumstances: (1) In response 1o a Publlc Records Act request; (2) to another government agency as required by state or
faderal law; or, (3) In response to a coun or administrative order, 8 subpoena, or a search warrant. Each individusl hag tha right (o
revlew the files of records meintained an them by our agency, unless the records are identified 83 confidential Information and
exempted by Seclion 1798.40 of the Clvil Coda.
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BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4335
J. CHRIS MITSUOKA
361 Panay Street

Morro Bay, CA 93442

Pharmacist License No. RPH 28914

Respondent,

DECISION AND ORDER
The attached Stipulated Setttement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the

Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter.
‘This decision shall become effective on June 18, 2014,

It is so ORDERED on June 11, 2014,
BOARD OF PHARMACY

DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

/gj(. Chiroge:

By .
STAN C. WEISSER
Board President
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KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
ANAHITA S. CRAWFORD
Deputy Attorney General
State Bar No. 209545
1300 I Street, Suite 125
P.O: Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 322-8311
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Tn the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No, 4335

J. CHRIS MITSUOKA STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND
361 Panay Street S DISCIPLINARY ORDER

Morre Bay, CA 93442 ' :
Pharmacist License No. RPH 28914

Respondent.

ITIS HEREﬁY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-

entitled proceedings that the following matters are true:
PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold ("Complai'nant'f) is the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy.
She brought this action solely in her ofﬁcial capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala
D. Harris, Attorney General of the State of California, by Anahita S. Crawford, Deputy Attorney
General, '

2. - Respondent J, Chris Mitsuoka ("Respondeﬁt”) is represented 111 this proceeding by
attorney Norman V. Prior, whose address is: 350 University Avenué, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95825 | | |

3. Onorabout July 17, 1974, the Board of Pharmacy issued Pharmacist License No.
RPH 28914 to J. Chris Mitsuoka (Respondent). The Pharmacist Li,cen'se was in full force and

1
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effect at all times relévant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4335 and Wiil expire on
August 31, 2013, unless renewed.
JURISDICTION ,
4.  Accusation No. 4335 was filed before the Bpard of Pharmacy (Board) , Department

.of Consumer Affairs, and is currentlir pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other

statutorily required documents were pfoperly‘ served on Respondent on April 18, 2013.
Respondent timely filed his Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation.
5. A copy of Accusation No, 4335 is attached as exhibit Aand incorporated herein by

reference.

ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS

6. . Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the |
charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4335. Résp_ondent has also carefully read, f‘ully '
discussed with counsel, and understands the effects 6f this Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary
Order. | | |

7. | lResponden‘-c is.fﬁlly aware of his legal rights in this matter, including the right to a
hearing ont the charges and aﬂeggtions in the Accusation; the right to. be represented by counsél at
his oﬁn expense; the right to confront and cross-exérrﬁne thé witnesses againgt him; the 'rigﬁt to
present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the tight to the issuance of subpoenas io compel
the attendaﬁ(;e of witnesses and the prbduction of documents; the right to reconsideration and
court review of an adverse decision; and all other rights accorded by the California
Administrétive Procedure Act and other applicable laws. |

8. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently Waives and gives up each and

eevery right set forth above,

CULPABILITY

9, Respondent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation

. No. 4335.

10.  Respondent agrees that his Pharmacist License is subject to discipline and he agrees

to be bound by the Board's probationary terms as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below.

2

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4335)
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CONTINGENCY
I1. This .stipﬁlation shall be subject to approval by the Board of Pharmacy. Respondent

understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff (_)f the Board of Pharmacy may
communicate directly with the Board rega:reling this stipulation and settlement, without notice to
or participation by Respondent or his counsel. By signing the stipulation, Respondent
understands and agfees that he may not withdraw his agreement orv seek to rescind the sﬁpulation
prior to the time the Board considers and acts upon it. If'the Board fails to adopt this stipulation

as its Decision and Order, the Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order shall be of no force or

effect, except for this paragraph, it shall be inadmissible in any legal action between the parties,

and the Board shali not be disqualified from further action by having considered this matter.

12. The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile
’copies of thi_s Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, including Portable Doeument Format
(PDF) and facsimile signafures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals.

. 13, This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be an
integrated wrmng representmg the complete, final, and excluswe embodiment of their agreement.
It supersedes any and all prior or cortemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions,
negotiations, and commitments (written or oral). This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary
Order may not be altefed, gmenqle_d, modified, supplemented, or otherwise changed except_by'a
writing executed by an guthorized representative of eech of the‘parties.

14, In eonsideration'qf the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that
the Board may, without further notice or formal proceediﬁg, issue and enter the following
Disciblinary Order: |

| " DISCIPLINARY ORDER |
IT IS HEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacist License No, RPH 28914 issued to Respondent

| J. Chris Mitsuoka (Respondent) is revoked. However, the revocation is stayed and Respondent is

placed on probation for five (5) years on the following terms and conditions.
11/
117
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1. Suspension
As part of probation, respondent is suspended from the practice of pharmacy for 30 déys
beginning the effective date of this decision.

' . During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion of the -
licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other distributor of
drugs which is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs 'énd devices
or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not practicé pharmacy nor do any act
involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient
consultation; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee‘of f:he
bgard, or have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs
and devices or controlled substances. | |

‘Respox‘ldent shall not engage in any activity that requires the professional jﬁdgmgnt ofa
pharmacist. Respondent shall not direct or control any as;pect of the practice of pharmaﬁy.
Respondent shall not perform the duties of é pharmacy tcchrﬁc‘ian or a designated representative
for any entity licensed by the board. ‘

Subject to the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any

licensed premises in which he holds an interest at the time this decision becomes effective unless

otherwise specified in this order,
Failure to compiy with this sﬁspension shall be 'considereci a violation of probation.

2. Tolling of Suspension b
During the period of suspension, respondent Shall not leave California for any period
exceeding ten (10) days, regardless of purpose (including vacation). Any such absence in excess
of the (10) days during suspensidn shall be considered a violation of probation. Moreover, any
absence from California during the périod of suspension exceeding ten (10) days shall foll the

suspension, i.e., the suspension shall be extended by one day for each day over ten (10) days
respondent is absent.from California. During any such period of tolling of suspension;
respondent must nonetheless comply with all terms and conditions of probation.

I
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Respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of departure, and must
further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of return. The failure to provide such
notification(s) shall constitute a'violation of probation. Upon such departure and return, -
respondept shall not resume the practice of pharmacy until notified by the board that the period of
suspensi;'an has been satisfactorily completed. |

3.+ Obey All Laws

Respondent shall obey all state and federal laws and regulations.

Respondent shall report any of the following occurrences to the board, m W‘riting,k‘within_
seventy-two (72) hours of such occurrence:
s an arrést or4issi1an.ce of a criminal cc;mplaint for violation of any provision of the

Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and &rug laws, or state and fe,derél controlled

'subs’nances laws
. a plea of guilty or nolo contendre in any state or federal criminal proceeding to any

- criminal complaiﬁt, information or indictment |

«  aconviction of any crime | ‘

o diséipline, citation, or other administrative action filed by any state or federal agency
which involves respondent’s Pharmacist license or which is related to the practice of
pharmacy or the manu‘facturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing, or charging
for arfy drug, device or c.ontrolled sﬁbstance. |

Failure to timely report such occurtence shall be considered a violation of probation.

4,  Report to the Board . . | A

Respondent shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as direcied by the board or its

designee. The report shall be made either in person or in writing, as directed. Among other

|| requirements, respondent shall state in each report under penalty of perjury whether there has

been cbnﬁpliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports
in a form as directed shall be considered a violation.of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency

in submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period of probation. Moreover, if

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4335)




e B« O ¥ T -V €S B &

- 10

11
12
13
14
15
16
17

18

19
20
21

22

23

. 24

25
26
27

28 |

the final probation report is not made as directed, probetion shall be automatically extended until
such time as the final report is miade a_,nd accepted by the board.
5. | Interview with the Board
Upon receipt of reasonable prior notice, respondent shall appear in peréon fc:)r interviews -
with the board or its designee, at such ‘igtervals and locations as are determined by the board or its
designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification to board staff,
or failure to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or its ‘desig_nee during
the period of probation, shall be considered a violation of probation.
6. C'ooperate with Board Staff
Respondent shall cooperate with the board's inspection program and with the board's |
monitoring and investigation of respondept’s compliance with the terms and conditions of his
probation. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a v.iolatiOn of probation. .
7 Continuing‘Eduhcati_on |
Résp‘onde;nt shall provid,é evidence of effori:s. to maintain skill and knowledge as a
pHarrnaqist as directed by the board ér its ciesignee. ;
8. Notice to Er_nployers' |
During the period df probation, respondent shall notify all present and prospective

employers of thc' decision in case number 4335 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed

on respondent by the decision, as follows:

Within thirty (30) déys of the effective date of this decision, and within fifteen (15) days of
respondent undertaking any new emioloyment, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor,
pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist~iﬁ~oharge employed during respondent’s .
tenure of employment) and‘ owner to report to the board in writing aclcrloxx}ledgi;lg that the listed
individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number 4335, and terms and conditions imposed
thereby. Tt shall be respondent’s responsibility to ensure that his employer(s) and/or supervisor(s)
éﬁbmit timely a.cknqwledgnent(s) to the bqard. |

If respondent works for or is employed bﬁr or through a pharmacy emplbyment service,
respondent rmust notify his direct supervisor, pharmacist—ﬁ;—charge, and owner at every entity |

f 6
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liceﬁsed by the board of the terms and conditions of the decision in case number 4335 in advance
of the respcmdent commencing work at each licensed entity. A record of this notification must be
prov1ded to the board upon request, ‘
‘Furthermore, within thirty (30) days of the effectlve date of ﬂfllS decision, and within fifteen
(15) days of respondent undertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy §mployment
service, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor with the pharmacy employment sgrvice to
report to the board iﬁ writing acknowledging that he has read the decision in case number 4335
and the terms and conditions imposed-thereby. It shall be respondent’s responsibility to ensure
that.his employer(s) and/or supervisor(sj submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the board.
Failure to timely notify preéént or prospective emplbyer(s) or to cause that/those
employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to the board shall be considered a violation of
probation. N |
"Employment" within the meaning of this provision shall include any full-time, |
' part-time, temporary, relief or pharmacy management service as a pharmacist or any
positién for which ﬁpharmacist license is a requirement ot criterion for employment,
whether the respondent.is an employee, independent contractor or volunteer.
9.. No Ownei'ship of Licensed Premises
Re;sporident shall not own, have any legal or beneﬁcl:ialhinterest in, or serve as a
manager, administrator, member, officer, d;'rector, trustee, associate, or partner of any business,
firm, partnership, or cdrpofation curfently or hereinafter licensed by the board. Respondent shall
sell or transfer any legal or beneficial interest in any entity licensed by the board within ninety
(90) days following the effective date of this decisiog and shall immediately "ch,ereaﬁer providé
written proof thereof to the board. Failure to timely divest any legal or beneﬁcial interest(s) or

provide documentation thereof shall be considered a violation of probation,

'10. No Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as
Designated Representative-in-Charge, or Serving as a Consultant

During the period of probation, respondent shall not supervise any intern pharmacist, be the
pharmacist-in-charge or designated representative-in-charge of any entity licensed by the board

7
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nor serve as a consultant unless otherwise VSpeciﬁed in this order. Assumption of any such
unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probatiOn;

11. Reimbursement o'f'Boarci Costs

%As' a condition precedent to successful completion of probation, respondent shall pay to the
board its costs of investigation and présecution in the amount of $10,000. Respondent shall make
said payments as designated by the Board.

There shall be no déviati,on ﬁoﬁ this schedule absent prior written approval by the boarld or
i{s designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as difécted shall be considered a violation of
probation. ' |

The filing of bankruptey by respondent shall not relieve respondent of his responsibility to

_reimburse the board its costs of investigation and prosecution.

- 12, Probation Monitoring Costs
‘Respondent shall pay any costs associated ;with probation monitoring as determined by the

board each and every year of probation. Such costs shall be payable to the board on a schedule as

directed by the boa¥d or its de‘sighee‘. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall |

be considered a violation of probation.

13, Sfatus of License

Rcspondenfc shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an active, currént license with
the bbard, including any period during which suspension or pi:ob,ation is tolled. Failure to
maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation of probation.

| If respondent's license expires or is cancelled Ey operation of law or otherwise at any time

during the period of probation, including any extensions thereof due to.tolling or otherwise, upon
renewel or reapplication respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions of this
probation not previou‘sly satisfied.” | |

14. * License Sﬁrrender ‘While on Probation/Suspension

Following the effective date of this decision, should respondent cease prabtice due to
retirement or health, or be otherwise unable to satisfy thfe terms aﬁd conditjons of probation, -

respondent may tender his license to the board for surrender, The board or its designee shall have

8
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the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems

'appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, respondent' '

will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation. “This surrender constitutes a
record of discipline and shall become a part of the respondent’s license history with the board.
Upon acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall rehnqulsh his pocket and wall 11cense to

the board within ten (10) days of notification by the board that the surrender is accepted

| Respondent may not reapply for any license from the board for three (3) years from the effective-

date of the surrender. Respondent shall meet all reqmrements applicable to the license sought as
of the date the appllcatlon for that license is submitted to the board, including any outstanding
costs. . '

15. " Notification of a Change in Name, Residence Address, Mailing Address or
Employment

_Re__sp_ondent shall‘notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any change of
emp'loy‘ment. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new
employer; the name of the super‘visor and owner, and the work schedule if known, Respondent ‘
shell further notify the board in writing Within ten (10) _tlays of a change in name, residefice
address, mailing address, or phone number |

Failure to timely no’afy the board of any cha.nge in employer(s), name(s) address(es) or
phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation.

| 16. Tolling of Probation r |

Except during periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all times while on probation, be
employed as a pharmacist in California for a minimum of 40 hours per calehdar month, Any
month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the perlod of
probation shall be extended by one month for each month durmg which this minimum is not met,
During any such period of tolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless eomply with ali
terms and ¢onditions of proBation‘.

Should respondent, regardless of residency, for any reason (including vacation) cease .

practicing as a pharmacist for a minimum of 40 hours per calendar month in Celifomia;

9
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respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the cessation of practice, and
must further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of the resumption of practice. Any
failure to provide such notification(s) shall be considered a violation of probation. '

It is a violation of probation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursﬁant to the
provisionsbof this condition for a total period, counting consecutive vand non-consecutive months,
exdeéding thirty-six (36) mbqths.

"Ceésatioﬁ of praqtice" means any calendar month duxing which respondent is

not practicing as a pharmacist for at least 40 howrs, as defined by Business and

Professions Code section 4000 et seq . "Resumption of practice” means any calendar

month during which respondent is practicing as a pharmacist for at l.east 40 hours as a

pharmacist as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et seq.

17. Violation of Probation | |

If a respondent has not complied with any term or condition of prob'ation, the board shall
have continuing jurisdiction over respondent, and probation shall automatically be éxtended, until
all terms and conditions have been saﬁsﬁed or the board has taken other action as deemed
appi‘opriate to treat the failure to comply as a violation of probation, to terminate probation, and
to impose the penalty that was stayed.

f respondént violates probation in any respect, the board, after giving respondent notice
and an opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that
was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not .requircd for those provisions stating that a

violation thereof may lead to automatic termination of the stay and/or revocation of the license. If

‘a petitiori to revoke probation or an accusation is filed against respondent during 'probaﬁon; the

board shall have continuing jurisdiction and the period of probation shall be automatically
extended until tﬁe petition to revoke probation or accusation is heard and decided.
-18. Completion of Probation
Upbn written notice by the board or its designee indicating successful completion of
probation, respondent's license vvﬂl be fully restored.
I
10
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- approval thereof, respondent shall submit decumentation to the board dernonstrating

19, Conmutnity Seivices I‘rvg'mm

Within sixdy (60) days of the effective date of this decision, respendent sliall snbmi“t 1o the
boavd. or its designoee, Tor prior apﬁmwd, a commualty service program i whish respondent shall
provide fFee health-care refated Servicss on a rogul: basis t 2 compnimity or eharitable lﬁci[if.-y tr

agensy Tor ar fewst 200 hours during Lhe et of probation. Within fhiny (30) duys of board

commenceinent of the community service prograte, Acrecord ol this notiffcation nwst be

provided (o the boatd ajox request, Respandent aball report oo progress with the coOmmuUniy

service program in the quarterly reparts. Pathure to Bimely submir, commence, or comply with the |

program siall be considersd a vielation of probation,
ACCEITANCE
{ have carefully read the above Stipu)ated Set[!emc.ni and Disciplinary Ordey and hava fully
d.isu‘ls&aed i owith my altorney, N’onmzﬁx ¥, Prior. Tunderstand the stipulation ad the effect it will
tave off my Platmacist Licenge, Leomer into this Stipekated Suitloment aml DLsci;;ﬂinmy Order
voluntarily, knowingly, and inteltigently, and agree o be benund by the Decisirm.mld Crder of the

Board of Pharmaey.,

/., - e R—
DAEED: f/..z‘;/ /«« el i A—
/ ! L CHRIEMITSUGKA
Respondest

have fead and. flly disepssed with Respondent J. Chris Mitsuoka the-texms and conditions
rfméi ather matters contained i the above Stipubated Settlement and Diseiplinary Order. 1 ﬂ]xpm'vel

its forin amd Sorifent.

YATED: :%Zﬁ‘//‘?/ e v
YA T 1 V. Frior

A tﬁu%ney for Respondont

I
’
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. ENDORSEMENT

The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully

submitted for consideration by the Board of Pharmacy,

Dated: YA /7[

SA2012106632
11261741.doc

¢
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Respectﬁﬂly submitted,

KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K. LACHMAN

Supervising Deput gey General

AHITA S. CRAWFORD
Deputy Attorney General
Attorneys for Complainant

STIPULATED SETTLEMENT (4335)
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KAMALA D. HARRIS
Attorney General of California
JANICE K, LACHMAN
Supervising Deputy Attorney General
ANAHITA S, CRAWFORD
Deputy Aftorney General
State Bar No. 209545
1300 I Street, Suite 125
PO, Box 944255
Sacramento, CA 94244-2550
Telephone: (916) 322-8311
Facsimile: (916) 327-8643
Attorneys for Complainant

BEFORE THE
BOARD OF PHARMACY
DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS

STATE OF CALIFORNIA
In the Matter of the Accusation Against: Case No. 4335
J Chris Mitsuoka ‘ .
361 Panay Street ACCUSATION
Morro Bay, California 93442
Pharmacist License No, RPH 28914

Respondenf.

Complainant alleges:
PARTIES

1. Virginia Herold (éomp[ainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity
as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs.

2. Onorabout July 17, 1974, the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Departmént of Consumer
Affairs issued Pharmacist License Number RPH 28914 to J, Chris Mitsuoka (Respondent), The
Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at all times relevant to the charges brought herein

and will expire on August 31, 2013, unless renewed,
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JURISDICTION

3, This Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of
Consumer Affairs, under the authority of the following laws, All sections references are to the
Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated, |

4,  Section 118, subdivision (b), of the Code provides that the Suspension/expiration/
surrender/cancellation of a license shall not deprive the Board of jurisdiction of proceed with a
disciplinary action during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reigsued
or reinstated.

5. Code section 4304 states that “[t]he board may deny, revoke, or suspend any license
issued pursuant to Section 4161 for any violation of this chapter or for any violation of Part 5

(commencing with Section 109875) of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code.”

STATUTORY PROVISIONS

6.  Code section 4301 states in relevant part, that;

The board shall take action against any: holder of a license who is guilty
of unprofessional conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or
misrepresentation or issued by mistake, Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is
not limited to, any of the following:

{b) Incompetence

{(c) Gross Negligence

(}) The violation of any of the statutes of this state, of any another, or of
the United States regulating controlled substances or dangerous drugs. '

(0) Violating or attempting to violate directly or indirecily, or assisting in
or abetting the violation of or conspiring to violate any provision or terms .of this
chapter ot of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing
pharmacy, including regulations established by the board or by any other state or
federal regulatory agency,

7. , Section 4059 of the Code states;

v (a) A person may not furnish any dangerous drug, except upon the
prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarian, or
naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7. A person may not furnish any
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dangerous device, except upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist,
optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic dector pursuant to Section 3640,7,

8. Section 4059.5 of the Code states, in part:

(8) Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, dangerous drugs or
dangetous devices may only be ordered by an entity licensed by the board and shall
be delivered to the licensed premises and signed for and received by a pharmacist,
Where a licensee is permitted to operate through a designated representative the
designated representative shall sign for and receive the delivery,

(b) A dangerous drug or dangerous device transferred, sold, or delivered
1o a person within this state shall be transfetred, sold, or delivered only to an entity

licensed by the board, to a manufacturer, or to an ultimate user or the ultimate uset’s
agent,

9, Section 4126.5 of the Code states, in part:

(a) A pharmacy may furnish dangerous drugs only to the following:

(1) A wholesaler owned or under common control by the wholesaler from
whom the dangerous drug was acquired.

(2) The pharmaceutical manufacturer from whom the dangerous drug was
acquired, .

(3) A licensed wholesaler acting as a reverse distributor,

(4) Anothet phartnacy or wholesaler to alleviate a temporary shortage of a
dangerous drug that could result in the denial of the health care. A pharmacy
furnishing dangerous pursuant to this paragraph may only furnish a quantity sufficient
1o alleviate the temporary shortage.

(8) A patient or to another pharmacy pursuant to a prescription or as.
otherwise authorized by law.

_(6) A health care provider that is not a pharmacy but is authorized to
purchase dangercus drugs.

(7} To another pharmacy under common control,

10.  Section 4160 of the Code states that (a) a person may not act as a wholesaler of any
dangerous drug or dangerous device unless he or she has obtained a license from the board,

11.  Section 4022 of the Code states

Dangerous drug" or "dangerous device" means any drug or device unsafe
for self~use in humans or animals, and includes the following:

(a) Any drug that bears the legend; "Caution: federal law prohibits
dispensing without prescription,” "Rx only," or words of similar import,
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(b) Any device that bears the statement; "Caution: federal law restricts
this device fo sale by or on the order of a . "Rx only," or words of similar
impott, the blank to be filled In with the designation of the practitioner licensed to use
or order use of the device.

(c) Any other drug or device that by federal or state law can be lawfully
dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006,

12. Section 4043 of the Code states:

(a) “Wholesaler” means and includes a person who acts as a wholesale
merchant, broker, jobber, customs broker, reverse distributor, agent, or a nonresident
wholesaler, who sells for resale, or negotiates for distribution, or takes possession of,
any drug or device included in Section 4022, Unless otherwise authorized by law, a
wholesaler may not store, warehouse, or authorize the storage or warehousing of
drugs with any person or at any location not licensed by the board,

COST RECOVERY

13, 'Code section 125.3 provides, in pertinent part, that the Board may request the
administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of
the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and
enforcement of the case,

FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unlawfual Furnishing of Dangerous Drugs and Controlled Substances)
Pharmacy Law Violations

14, Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301,
subdivision (j), on the grounds of unprofessional condugt, in that Respondent violated the laws
and provisions of the Code regulating dangerous drugs and controlled substances as set forth in
section 4039, subdivision (a) (furnishing dangerous drugs and controlled substances without a
prcsoriptionv), section 4059.5, subdivision (a)"(dangerous drugs and devices ordered by unlicensed
entity, delivered to unlicensed premises and/or not received by pharmacist), section 4059.5,
subdivision (b) (dangerous drugs and devices sold/transferred/delivered to non-board licensed
entities, manufacturer or ultimate user), and section 4126.5, subdivision v(a) (furnishing dangerous
drugs to non-approved entities), as foliows: '

15, On or about and between 1993 {o 2003, Respondent, as a pharmacist-in-charge of
Sacramento County Primary Care Pharmacy, illegally furnished bulk dangerous drugs, including

controlled substances to an increasing numbers of unlicensed remote locations during the period
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il that he was supervising the pharmacy. The drugs were ordered by persons not verified as being

authorlzed to do so, The locations to which the drugs were furnished did not have a license to
obtain, receive, or maintain the drugs. The drugs provided were not for patient-specific
prescriptions, Thq wholesale purchase value of bulk drugs furnished illegally to such locations
was over $50,000,000,
SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINF,
(Unlawful Furnishing of Dangerous Drugs and Confrolled Substances)
‘ State and Federal Violations
16.  Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301
subdivision (o) and subdivision () for violation of Health and Safety Code seotion 11158

(dispensing controlled substances without preseription) and section 11159 (lack of proper records

for dispensing of controlled substances) as well as and related to federal law sections 21 USC 842

(@)(2), 21 CFR 1301.11, 1301.12 (illegal distribution and furnishing of controlled substances), as
follows: ' . ,

17.  Onor about and between 1993 to 2003, Respondent allowed the distribution and
furnishing of controlled substances without legal authority, without required inventory records
and without a patient specific preseription or physician order, Schedule 11 drugs were transferred
without a required DEA 222 form and in quantities in excess what is allowed by law,

THIRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Unlicensed Activity)

18. Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301,
subdivision (o), for unprofessional conduet, in that Respondent violated the drug wholesaler
licensing requirements as set forth in s‘e'ctibn 4160, subdivision (a) (acting as a wholesaler without
a license), by furnishing drugs without having a wholesaler license, as further set forth in
paragraphs 15, above,
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FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE
(Incompetence)

19, | Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301
subdivisions {b), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent failed to act in a
competent manner when distributing or furnishing dangerous drugs and controlled substances that
were under his supervision, as further set forth in paragraphs 14-18, above,

+ FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE

(Gross Negligence)

20, Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301
subdivisions (c), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent committed acts of
gross negligence when distributing or furnishing dangerous drugs and controlled substances that
were under his supervision, as set further forth in paragraphs 14-18, above,

PRAYER

WHEREFORE, Complainant requests that & hearing be held on the matters herein alleged,
and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decisjon:

1. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 28914, issued to J, Chris
Mitsuoka;

2, Ordering J. Chris Mitsuoka to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the
investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section
125.3;

3. Taking such other and further action as desmed necessary and proper.

DATED: L'//t/ .43

Board of Pharmacy

Department of Consumer Affairs
State of California:

Complvinant

SA2012106632
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	APPLICATION FOR VOLUNTARY SURRENDER OF PHARMACIST/ INTERN LICENSE PLEASE PRINT IN BLACK OR BLUE INI< OR TYPE YOUR RESPONSES 
	Name: 
	Name: 
	Case No. 

	ACt.335
	J Chris Mit:suoka 
	I 
	Address of Record: 
	361 Panay Street Morro Bay, CA 93442 
	Pursuant to the terms and conditions of my probation with the California State Board of Pharmacy (Board) in Case No. AC4335 , I hereby request to surrender my license, License No. RPH289 l4 . The Board or its deslgnee shall have the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, I will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions of probation. I understand that this surrender cons
	Upon the acceptance of the surrender, I shall relinquish my pocket and wall license to the Board within ten (10) days of notification by the Board that the surrender is accepted. I understand that I may not reapply for any license from the board for three (3) years from the effective date of the surrender. I further understand that I shall meet all requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that license is submitted to the Board, including any outstanding costs. 
	PLEASE BE ADVISED THAT YOU ARE NOT RELIEVED OF THE REQUIREMENTS OF YOUR PROBATION UNLESS THE BOARD NOTIFIES YOU THAT YOUR REQUEST TO SURRENDER YOUR LICENSE HAS BEEN ACCEPTED. 
	Figure
	6/8/2015 
	Date 
	~(g/;s-
	~(g/;s-
	Date 
	All Items on this appllcatlon are mandatory in eccorciance with your probationary order and the Board's Oisc:iplinery Guidelines a11 authorized by Title 18, Celiromie Code of Regulelicns aeclion 1760. Failure lo provide any oflhe requested information er providing unreadable information will result in lhe application being rejected as incomplete. The information provided on this form will be used to determine eligibility for surrender. The official responsible for Information maintenance Is the ExeeuU11e Of
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: 
	In the Matter ofthe Accusation Against: 
	Case No. 4335 

	J. CHRIS MITSUOKA 
	J. CHRIS MITSUOKA 
	361 Panay Street Morro Bay, CA 93442 
	Pharmacist License No. RPH 28914 
	Respondent. 
	DECISION AND ORDER 
	The attached Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby adopted by the 
	Board ofPharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs, as its Decision in this matter. This decision shall become effective on June 18, 2014. It is so ORDERED on June 11, 2014. 
	BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	Figure
	By STAN C. WEISSER Board President 
	KAMALA D. HARRIS Attorney General of California JANICE K. LACHMAN Supervising Deputy Attorney General ANAHITA s. CRAWFORD Deputy Attorney General State Bar No. 209545 
	1300 I Street, Suite 125 P.O: Box 944255 Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 Telephone: (916) 322-8311 Facsimile: (916) 327-8643 
	Attorneys for Complainant 
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS. STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	'In the Matter of the Accusation Against: 
	J. CHRIS MITSUOKA 361 Panay Street Morr() Bay, CA 93442 
	Pharm·acist License No. RPH 28914 
	Respondent. 
	Case No. 4335 
	STIPULATED SETTLEMENT AND DISCIPLINARY ORDER 
	.IT IS HEREBY STIPULATED AND AGREED by and between the parties to the above-entitled proceedings that the following matters are true: PARTIES 
	1. Virginia-Herold (Compla1nant''.) is the Executive Officer ofthe Board of Pharmacy. She brought this action solely in her official capacity and is represented in this matter by Kamala 
	11

	D. Hanis, Attorney General of the State of California, by Anahita S. Crawford, Deputy Attorney General. 
	2. Respondent J. Chris Mitsuoka (11 Respondentn) is represented in this proceeding by attorney Norman V. Prior, whose address is: 350. University A venue, Suite 200 Sacramento, CA 95825 
	3. On or about July 17, 1974, the Board ofP~arm.acy issued Phannacist License No. 
	RPH 28914 to J. Chris Mitsuoka (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was in full force and. 1 
	RPH 28914 to J. Chris Mitsuoka (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was in full force and. 1 
	1 2 3 4 

	5 6 
	7 
	8 9 1 0 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23 -24 25 26 27 28 
	effect at all times relevant to the charges brought in Accusation No. 4335 and will expire on August 31, 2013, unless renewed. JURISDICTION 
	4. Accusation No. 4335 was filed before the Board ofPharmacy (Board), Department 
	.of Consumer Affairs, and is currently pending against Respondent. The Accusation and all other statutorily required documents were properly served on Respondent on April 18, 2013. Respondent timely filed his Notice of Defense contesting the Accusation. 
	5. A copy of Accusation No. 4335 is attached as exhibit A and incorporated herein by 
	reference. ADVISEMENT AND WAIVERS 
	6. Respondent has carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and understands the .
	. . . 
	charges and allegations in Accusation No. 4335. Res,1?ondent has also carefully read, fully discussed with counsel, and un.derst.ands the effects ofthis Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order. 
	7. Respondent is fully a:ware ofhls legal rights in this matter, including the right to a hearing on the charges and alleg~tions in the Accusation; the right to be represented by C01:filsel at his own expense; the right to confront and cross-examine the. witnesses· against him; the ·right to present evidence and to testify on his own behalf; the right to the issuance of subpoenas to compel the attendance of witnesses· and the production of do~uments; the right to reconsideration and court review of an -adve
	8. Respondent voluntarily, knowingly, and intelligently waives and gives up each and 
	. every right set_ forth above. CULPABILITY 
	9. Respon~ent admits the truth of each and every charge and allegation in Accusation · No. 4335. 
	10. Respondent agrees that his Pharmacist Li?ense is subject to discipline and he agrees 
	s probationary terms as set forth in the Disciplinary Order below. 2 
	to be bound by the Board
	1

	1 
	2 
	3 
	4 
	6 
	7 
	8 
	9 
	11 
	12 13 
	14 
	J6 
	17 18 19 
	21 22 23 24 
	26 27 28 
	CONTINGENCY 
	11. 
	11. 
	11. 
	This stipulation shall be subject to approval by the Board ofPharmacy: Respondent understands and agrees that counsel for Complainant and the staff ofthe Board ofPharmacy may communicate directly with the Board regarding this stipulation and settlement, without notice to or participation by Respondent or his counsel. By signing the stipulation, _Respondent understands and agrees that he may not withdraw his agreement or seek to rescind the stipulation psior to the time the Board considers and acts upon it. 

	12. 
	12. 
	The parties understand and agree that Portable Document Format (PDF) and facsimile copies of thl_s Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order, including Portable_ Document Fonnat (PDF) and facsimile signatures thereto, shall have the same force and effect as the originals. 


	13, This Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is intended by the parties to be ·an integrated writing representing. the complete, fin~l, and exclustve embodiment of their agreement. It supersedes any and all prior or contemporaneous agreements, understandings, discussions, negotiations, and commitments (vVritten or oral). This Stipulated Settlemc;nt and Disciplinary Order may not be altered, ~en~ed, modified, supplemented, or otherwise .changed except by_ a 'W!iting executed by an aµthorized represe
	. 
	. 

	14. In consideration of the foregoing admissions and stipulations, the parties agree that the Board may, without further notice ?r formal proceeding, issue and enter the following · Disciplinary Order: 

	DISCIPLINARY ORDER 
	DISCIPLINARY ORDER 
	IT IS BEREBY ORDERED that Pharmacist License No. RPH 28914 issued to Respondent 
	. . 
	. 

	J. Chris Mitsuoka (Respondent) is revoked. However, the revocation is stayed and Respondent is placed on probation for five (5) years on the following terms and conditions. 
	Ill III 
	3 
	1 2 3 4 
	6 7 8 9 
	11 12 13 14 
	16 
	17 
	18 
	19 
	· 
	21 22 '23 24 
	26 27 28 
	1. Suspension 
	As part ofprobation, respondent is suspended from the practice ofphannacy for 30 days 
	beginning the effective date ofthis decision. 
	. During suspension, respondent shall not enter any pharmacy area or any portion ofthe · 
	licensed premises of a wholesaler, veterinary food-animal drug retailer or any other distribut,or of 
	drugs which is licensed by the board, or any manufacturer, or where dangerous drugs and devices 
	or controlled substances are maintained. Respondent shall not practice pharmacy nor do any act 
	involving drug selection, selection of stock, manufacturing, compounding, dispensing or patient 
	consultation; nor shall respondent manage, administer, or be a consultant to any licensee ofthe 
	board, or have access to or control the ordering, manufacturing or dispensing of dangerous drugs 
	and devices or controlle.d substances, 
	Respondent shall not engage in any activity that requires the professional judgment of a 
	pharmacist. Respondent shall n~t direct or control any aspect ofthe practice ofpharmacy. 
	Respondent shall not perfci'rm thFJ· duties ofa pharmacy technician or a designated representative 
	for any entity licensed by the board. 
	Subject (o the above restrictions, respondent may continue to own or hold an interest in any . licensed premises in which he holds an interest at the time tl'iis decision becomes effective unless otherwis(,': specified in this order, Failure to comply with thi~ suspension shall be considered a violation of probation. 

	2. Tolling of Suspension 
	2. Tolling of Suspension 
	During the period of suspension, respondent shall not leave California for any period exceeding ten (10) days, regardless ofpurpose (including vacation). Any such absence in excess ofthe (10) days during suspension shall be considered a violation ofprobation. Moreover, any absence from California during the period of suspension exceeding ten (lO) days shall toll the 1 i.e., the suspension shall be extended by one day for each day over ten (10) days respondent is absent.from California. During any such perio
	suspension

	4 
	Respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days ofdeparture, and must further notify the board in -w:riting within ten (10) days of return. The failure to provide such. notification(s) shall constitute a·violation of probation. Upon such departure and return, respondent shall not resume the practice ofpharmacy until notified by the board that the period of 
	. 
	. 

	suspensi~n has been satisfactorily completed. 
	3, : Obey All Laws 
	Respondent shaj.l obey all state and federal laws and regulations. Respondent shall report any ofthe following occmTences to the board,_ in writing, within . . seventy-two (72) hours of such occurrence: 
	• 
	• 
	• 
	an arrest or issuance of a criminal complaint for violation of any provision of the Pharmacy Law, state and federal food and drug laws, or state and federal controlled substances laws 

	• 
	• 
	a plea,of guilty or nolo contendre in any st~te or federal criminal proceeding to any criminal complaint, information or indictment 

	• 
	• 
	a conviction of any crime 

	• 
	• 
	discipline, citation, or other_ administrative action filed by any state or federal agency which involves respondent's Pharmacist license or which is related to the practice of pharmacy or the mmiufacturing, obtaining, handling, distributing, billing, o; charging for any drug, device or controlled substance. 


	Failure to time~y report such occurrence shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	4. Report to the Board Respondent shall report to the board quarterly, on a schedule as directed by the board or its designee. The report shall be made either in person or in -w:riting, as directed. Among other 
	. requirements, respondent shall state in each report under penalty'of perjury whether there has been compliance with all the terms and conditions of probation. Failure to submit timely reports in a form as directed shall be considered a violation of probation. Any period(s) of delinquency in submission of reports as directed may be added to the total period ofprobation. Moreover, if 
	5 
	the final probation report is not made as directed, probation shall be automatically extended until such time as the final report ~s made and accepted by the board. 
	5. Interview with the Board 
	Upon receipt ofreasonable prior notice, respondent shall appear in person for interviews with the board or its designee, at such intervals and locations as are determined by the board or its designee. Failure to appear for any scheduled interview without prior notification to board. staff, or failme to appear for two (2) or more scheduled interviews with the board or_ its designee during the period ofprobation, shall be considered a yiolation of probation. 
	6. Cooperate with Board Staff 
	Respondent_ shall cooperate with the board's inspe_ction program and with the board's 
	monitoring and investigation ofresJ;>ondenfs compliance with the terms and conditions of his 
	probation. Failure to cooperate shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 
	.7. Continuing Education Respondent shall provide evidence of efforts to maintain skill and knowledge as a pharmacist a~ directed by the. board or its designee. · 
	8. Notice to Employers 
	During the period of probation, respondent shall notify all present and prospective employers ofthe decision in case munber 4 3 3 5 and the terms, conditions and restrictions imposed on respondent by the decision~ as follows: 
	Within thirty (30) days ofthe effective date ofthis decision, and within fifteen (15) days of respondent undertaking any new employment, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor, · 
	pharmacist-in-charge (including each new pharmacist-in-charge employed during respondent's 
	tenure of employment) and owner to report to the board in writing acknowledging that the listed 
	individual(s) has/have read the decision in case number 4335, and terms and conditions imposed 
	thereby. It shall be respondent's responsibility to ensure that his employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) 
	submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the board. 
	If respondent works for or is employed by or through a pharmacy employment service, respondent must notify his direct supervisor, pharmacist-it~-charge, and owner at every entity 
	, 
	licensed by the board ofthe terms and conditions ofthe decision in case number 4335 in advance of the respondent commencing work at each licensed entity. A record ofthis notification must be provided to the board upon request. 
	Furthermore, within thirty (30) days ofthe effective date ofthis decision, and within fifteen 
	(15) days ofrespondent undertaking any new employment by or through a pharmacy employment service, respondent shall cause his direct supervisor with the pharmacy employment service to report to the board in writing acknowledging that he has read the decision in case number 4335 and the terms and conditions imposed•thereby. It shall be respondenfs responsibility to ensure that.his employer(s) and/or supervisor(s) submit timely acknowledgment(s) to the board. · · 
	Failure to timely notify present or prospective employer(s) or to cause that/those employer(s) to submit timely acknowledgments to the board shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	Employmentwithin the meaning ofthis provision shall include any fulUime, 
	11
	11 

	part-tim~, temporary, reli~f or pharmacy management service as a pharmacist or any 
	position for which ~ pharmacist license is a requirement or criterion for employment, 
	whether the respondent is an employee, independent contractor or volunteer. 
	9.. No Ownership ofLjcensed Premises 
	R~spondent shall not own, have any legal or beneficial interest in, or serve as a manager, administrator, member, officer, director, trustee, associate, or partner of any business, :firm, partnership, or c~rpo:ration currently or hereinafter licensed by the board. Respondent shall sell or transfer any legal or beneficial interest in any entity licensed by the board within ninety 
	(90) days following the effectiv~ date ofthis decision and shall immediately thereafter provide 
	. . 
	written proofthereof to the board. Failure to timely divest any legal or beneficial interest(s) or provide documentation thereof shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 
	10. No Supervision of Interns, Serving as Pharmacist-in-Charge (PIC), Serving as Designated Representative-in-Charge, or Serving as a Consultant · 
	During the period ofprobation, respondent shall not supervise any intern pharmacist, be the pharmacist-in~charge or designated represe!l,tative-in-charge ofany entity licensed by the board 
	7 
	nor serve as a consultant unless otherwise specified in this order. Assumption of any such 
	unauthorized supervision responsibilities shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	11. Reimbq_rsement of'Board Costs 
	:As a condition precedent to successful completion ofprobation, respondent shall pay to the 
	board its costs ofinvestigation and prosecution in the amount of $10,000. Respondent shall make 
	said payments as designated by the Board. 
	There shall be no deviation from this schedule absent prior written approval by the board or 
	its designee. Failure to pay costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered'a violation of 
	probation. 
	The filing ofbankruptcy by respondent shall not relieve respondent ofhis responsibility to . reimburse the board its costs ofinvestigation and prosecution. 
	12. Probation Monitoring Cos1s 
	· Respondent shall pay any costs associated with probation monitoring as determined by the board each and every year ofprobation. Such costs shall be payable to the board on a schedule a.s directed b_y the board or ~ts designee·. Failure to pay such costs by the deadline(s) as directed shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 
	13. Status of License 
	Respondent shall, at all times while on probation, maintain an active, current ljcense with tlie board, including any period during which suspension or _probation is tolled. Failure to maintain an active, current license shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 
	If respondents license expires or is cancelled by operation of law or otherwise at any time during the period ofprobation, including any extensions thereof due to.tolling or otherwise, upon 
	1

	• • ' + > 
	renewal or reapplication respondent's license shall be subject to all terms and conditions ofthis probation not previously satisfied.· 
	14. · License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension 
	14. · License Surrender While on Probation/Suspension 
	Following the effective date ofthis d~cision, should respondent cease practice due to retirement or health, ·or be otherwise unable to satisfy the terms and conditions ofprobation, respondent may tender his license to the board for surrender. The board or its designee shall have 
	8 
	the discretion whether to grant the request for surrender or take any other action it deems appropriate and reasonable. Upon formal acceptance of the surrender of the license, respondent will no longer be subject to the terms and conditions ofprobation. :This surrender constitutes a record of discipline and shall ~ecome a part ofthe respondent's license history with the board. 
	Upon acceptance of the surrender, respondent shall relinquish his pocket and wall license to the board within ten (10) days of notification by the board that the surrender is accepted. Respondent may not reapply for any license from the board for tbree (3) years from the effective­date ofthe surrender ..Respondent shall meet all.requirements applicable to the license sought as of the date the application for that license is submitted to the board, including any outstanding costs.. 
	15. · Notification of a Change in Name, Residence Address, Mailing Address or Employment · 
	~e,spond~nt shall ·notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of any change of employ~ent. Said notification shall include the reasons for leaving, the address of the new employer, the name ofthe supervisor and owner, and the wo~k schedule iflmown. Respondent shall further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days of a change in name, residence address, mailing address, or phone number. 
	Failure to timely notify the bo;rrd of any change in employer(s), nam.e(s), address(es), or phone number(s) shall be considered a violation of probation. 
	16. Tolling of Probation . 
	Except cluring periods of suspension, respondent shall, at all times while on probation, be employed as _a pharmacist in California for a minimum of 40 hours per calendar month, Any . month during which this minimum is not met shall toll the period of probation, i.e., the period of probation shall be extended by one month for each month during which this minimum is not met. 
	. -.. . . ~-. . 
	During any such period oftolling of probation, respondent must nonetheless comply with all terms and conditions of probation. Should respondent, regardless ofresidency, for any reason (including vacation) cease. practicing as a pharmacist for a minimum of40 hours per calendar month in Califomia; 
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	respondent must notify the board in writing within ten (10) days ofthe cessation ofpractice, and must further notify the board in writing within ten (10) days ofthe resumption ofpractice. Any failure to provide such notification(s) shall be considered a violation ofprobation. 

	It is a violation ofprobation for respondent's probation to remain tolled pursuant to the provisions ofthis condition for a total period, counting consecutive and non-consecutive months, exceeding thirty-six (36) months . 
	"Cessation ofpractice" means any calendar month during which resporn;lent is not practicing as a pharmacist for at least 40 hours, as defined by Business and Professions Code section 4000 et seq. Resumption ofpracticemeans any calendar month during which respondent is practicing as ·a pharmacist for at least 40 hours as a pharmacist as defined by Business and Professions _Code section 4000 et seq,· 
	11
	11 

	17. Violation of Probation 
	17. Violation of Probation 
	Ifa respondent has not complied with any term or condition ofprobation, the board shall have continuing jurisdiction over respondent, and probation shall automatically be extended, unti1 all terms ru:id conditions have been satisfied or the board has taken other action as deemed appropriate t? treat the failure to comply as a violatlon ofprobation, to terminate probation, and to impose the penalty that was stayed. 
	Ifrespondent violates pro ~;3.ti.on in any respect, the board, after giving respondent notice and an. opportunity to be heard, may revoke probation and carry out the disciplinary order that was stayed. Notice and opportunity to be heard are not required for those provisions stating that a violation thereof may lead to automatic tennination ofthe stay and/or revocation ofthe license. If ·a petition to revoke probation or~ accusation is filed against respondent during probation, the board shall have continuin

	18. Completion of Probation 
	18. Completion of Probation 
	Upon written notice by the board or its designee indicating success:fµI completion of probation, respondent'_s license will be fully restored. // 
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	-· ENDORSEMENT 
	The foregoing Stipulated Settlement and Disciplinary Order is hereby respectfully 
	submitted ~orJo~~--1iidration by the Board of Pharmacy, Dated: //:2.j If -. Respectfully submitted, 
	· · KAMALA D. HARRIS Attorney General of California JANICE K. LACHMAN 
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	Exhibit A Accusation No. 4335 
	KAMALA D. HARRIS Attorney Genera] of California JANICE K, LACHMAN Supervising Deputy Attorney General ANAI-IITA S. CRAWFORD Deputy Attornev General State Bar No. 209545 
	1300 I Street, Suite 125 P,0. Box 944255 Sacramento, CA 94244-2550 Tel9)hone: (916) 322w83 l 1 Facs1mile: (916) 327-8643 
	Attor-neysfor Complainant 
	BEFORE THE BOARD OF PHARMACY DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS STATE OF CALIFORNIA 
	In the Matter of the Accusation Against: J Chris Mitsuoka 36 l Panay Street 
	Morro Bay, California 93442 
	Pharmacist License No. RPH 28914 Respondent. 
	Case No. 4335 
	ACCUSATION 
	Complainant alleges: 
	PARTIES 
	PARTIES 
	1. Virginia Herold (Complainant) brings this Accusation solely in her official capacity as the Executive Officer of the Board of Pharmacy, Department of Consumer Affairs. 
	2, On or about July 17, 1974, the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of Consumer Affairs issued Pharmacist License Number RPH 28914 to J, Chris Mitsuoka (Respondent). The Pharmacist License was in full force and effect at all titnes relevant to the charges brought herein and will expire on August 31, 2013, unless renewed, 
	·Ill Ill Ill 
	ACCUSATION 
	2 
	3 
	4 
	5 
	6 
	7 
	8 
	9 
	Jo 
	11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 
	19 
	20 
	21 
	22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
	.nJRJSDICTION 
	3, Thls Accusation is brought before the Board of Pharmacy (Board), Department of Consumer Affalrs, under the authority of the following laws, All sections references are t9 the Business and Professions Code unless otherwise indicated, 
	4, Section 1 I Bt subdivlsion (b), ofthe Code provides that the Suspension/expiration/ surrender/cancel\atlon of a license shall not deprive the Board ofjurisdiction of proceed with a disciplinary actlon during the period within which the license may be renewed, restored, reissued or reinstated. 
	5. Code section 4304 states that ''[t]he board may deny, revoke, or suspend any license Issued pursuant to Section 4161 for any violation ofthis chapter ot for any violation of Part 5 (commencing with Section 109875) of Division 104 of the Health and Safety Code.H 
	STATUTORY PROVISIONS 
	6. Code section 4301 states in relevant part, that; 
	The board shal Itake action against any holder of a license who is guilty ofunprofesslonal conduct or whose license has been procured by fraud or misrepresentation or issued by mistake, Unprofessional conduct shall include, but is not Hmited to, any of the followlng: 
	{b) Incotnpetence 
	(c) Gross Negligence 
	0) The vlolatlon of any of the statutes ofthis state, of any another, or of the United States regulating controlled substances or dangerous dmgs. · 
	(o) Violating or attemptlng to violate directly or indirectly, or assisting in or abetting the violation ofor conspiring to violate any provision or terms of this chapter or of the applicable federal and state laws and regulations governing pharmacy, including regulations established by the board or by any other state or federal regulatory ag0ncy. 
	7. Section 4059 of the Code states: 
	(a) A person may not furnish any dangerous drug, except upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, optometrist, veterinarltm> or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640.7. A person may not furnish any 
	2 
	ACCUSATION 
	dangerous device, except upon the prescription of a physician, dentist, podiatrist, 
	optometrist, veterinarian, or naturopathic doctor pursuant to Section 3640, 7. 
	8. Section 4059.5 of the Code states, in part: 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	(a) 
	Except as otherwise provided in this chapter, dangerous drugs or dangerous devices may only be ordered by an entity licensed by the board and shall be delivered to the licensed premises and signed for and received by a pharmacist. Where a licensee is permitted to operate through a designated representative the designated representative shall sign for and receive the delivery. 

	(b) 
	(b) 
	A dangerous drug or dangerous device transferred, sold, or delivered to a person wlthin th Is state shall be transfetred, sold, or delivered only to an entity llcensed by the board, to a manufacturer, or to an ultimate user or the ultimate user's agent. 


	9, Section 4126,S ofthe Code states, in part: 
	(a) A pharmacy may furnish dangerous drugs only to the following: 
	(1) 
	(1) 
	(1) 
	A wholesaler owned or under common control by the wholesaler from whom the dangerous drug was acquired. 

	(2) 
	(2) 
	(2) 
	The pharmaceutical manufacturer from whom the dangerous drug was acquired. 

	(3) A licensed wholesaler acting as a reverse distributor. 

	(
	(
	4) Another pharmacy or wholesaler to alleviate a temporary shortage of a dangerous drug that could result in the denial of the health care. A pharmacy furnishing dangerous pursuant to this paragraph may only furnish a quantity sufficient to alleviate the tempon1ry shortage, 


	{5) A patient or to another pharmacy pursuant to a prescription or as. otherwlse authorized by hiw, 
	. (6) A health care provider that is not a pharmacy but is authorized to purchase dangerous drugs. 
	(7) To another pharmacy under common control, 
	10. Section 4160 of the Code states that (a) a person may not act as a wholesaler ohny 
	dangerous drug or dangerous device unless he or she has obtained a license from the board. 
	11. Section 4022 ofthe Code states 
	11dangerous device11 means any drug or device unsafe 1 and includes the following: 
	Dangerous drug'' or 
	for self-use in humans or animals

	(a) Any drug that bears the legend: "Caution: federal law prohibits dispensing without prescription," "Rx only," or words·ofsimilar import. 
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	(b) 
	(b) 
	(b) 
	Caution: federal law restricts this device to sale by or on the order of a ,.........,_--,-_,1' "Rx only," 01· words of similar hnpo1t, the blank to be filled in w.ith the designation of the practitioner licensed to use or order use of the device. 
	Any device that bears the statement: 
	11


	(c) 
	(c) 
	Any other drug or device that by federal or state li:iw can be lawfully dispensed only on prescription or furnished pursuant to Section 4006, 


	12. Section 4043 of the Code states: 
	(a) Wholesaler'' means and includes a person who acts as a wholesale merchant, broker, jobber, customs broker, reverse distributor, agent, or a nonresident wholesaler, who sells for resale; or negotiates for distribution, or takes possession of, any drug or device included in Section 4022, Unless otherwise authorized by law, a wholesaler may not store, warehouse, or authorize the storage or warehousing of drugs with any person or at any location not licensed by the boa1·d. 
	'
	1

	COST RECOVERY 
	13. Code section 125.3 provides, in pertinent patt, that the Board may request the administrative law judge to direct a licentiate found to have committed a violation or violations of the licensing act to pay a sum not to exceed the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement ofthe case. 
	FIRST CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Unlawful Furnishing of Dangerous Drugs and Controlled Substances) 
	Pharmacy Law Violations 
	14. Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision (i), on the grounds of unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent violated the laws and provisions ofthe Code regulating dangerous drugs and controlled substances as set forth in section 4059, subdivision (a) (furnishing danger011s drugs and controlled substi:inces wlthout a prescription), section 4059.5, subdivision (a} (dangerous drugs and devlces ordered by unlicensed entity, delivered to unllcensed premi
	15, On or about and between 1993 to 2003, Respondent, as a pharmacist-in-charge of Sacramento County Primary Care Pharmacy, Illegally furnished bulk dangerous drugs, including contrnlled substances to an increasing numbers of unlicensed remote loe&tions during the period 
	4 
	ACCUSATION 
	2 3 4 
	5 
	6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 t5 1617 18 
	-

	19 
	20 21 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 
	that he was supervising the pharmacy. The drugs were ordered by persons not verified as being at1thorlzed to do so, The locations to which the drugs were furnished did not have a license to obtain, receive, or maintain the drugs. The drugs provided were not for patient-specific pmscriptions, The wholesale purchase value of bulk drugs furnished illegally to such locations was over $50,000,000, 
	SECOND CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Unlawful Funlishing of Dangerous Drugs and Controlled Substances) 
	State and Federal vtolattorm 
	16. 
	16. 
	16. 
	Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301 subdivision (o) and subdivision 0) for violation of Health and Safety Code section 11158 (dlspensing controlled substances without prescription) and section 11159 (lack of propel' records for dispensing of controlled substances) as well as and related to federal law sections 21 USC 842 (a)(2)~ 21 CPR 1301.11, 1301.12 (illegal distribution and furnishing ofcontrolled substances), as follows: 

	17. 
	17. 
	On or about and between t993 to 2003, Respondent allowed the distribution and furnishing of controlled substances without legal authority, without required inventory records and without a patient spt:1clfic prescription or physician order. Schedule II drugs were transferred without a required DEA 222 form and in quantities ln excess what is allowed by law. 


	TIIlRD CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Unlicensed Activity) 
	18. Respondent has si1bjected his liqense to disciplinary action under Code section 4301, subdivision (o), for unprofessional conduct, in that Respondent violated the drug wholesalel' licensing requiretnonts as set forth in section 4160, subdivision (a) (acting as a wholesaler without a license), by furnishing drugs without having a wholesale!' license, as further set forth in paragraphs l5, above. // // // 
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	FOURTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Incompetence) 
	19. Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 4301 subdlvislons {b), on the grounds of unptofesslonal conduct, In that Respondent falled to act in a competent manner when distributing or furnishing dangerous drugs and controlled substances that were under his supervision, as further set forth in paragraphs 14-18, above, 
	FIFTH CAUSE FOR DISCIPLINE (Gross Negligence) 
	20, Respondent has subjected his license to disciplinary action under Code section 430 I subdivisions (c), on the grounds ofunprofesslonal conduct, in that Respondent committed acts of gross negligence when distributing or furnishing dangerous drugs and controlled substances that were under his supervision, as set further forth in paragraphs 14-18, above, 
	PRAYER 
	PRAYER 
	WHEREFORE, Complainant reqi1ests that u hearing be held on the matters herei_n alleged, and that following the hearing, the Board of Pharmacy issue a decislo11: 
	I. Revoking or suspending Pharmacist License Number RPH 28914, issued to J. Chris Mitsuoka; 
	2, Ordering J, Chris Mitsuoka to pay the Board of Pharmacy the reasonable costs of the investigation and enforcement of this case, pursuant to Business and Professions Code section 125.3; 
	3, T1:1.king such other and further action as deemed necessary and proper. 




	DATED: ~J3.,_____ 
	DATED: ~J3.,_____ 
	DATED: ~J3.,_____ 
	GINI. EROLD Exec · Officer Board of Pharmacy Department of Consumer Affairs State of California 
	Complainant 
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